From: Watson, Karl

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Superfine, Richard

Cc: Leach, Jonathan; Campanella, Maria; GRIMALDI, FRANK; Robbins, David; Berlin, Steve
Subject: Re: Confidential RE: Travel Memo

Rich,

The trip was to the Toshiba Plant located in Houston, TX

The trip was provided for CDA and Care Plus to witness test a variable frequency drive control
panel for a new chiller at the H&R Plant.

The project number is H7096.14.01.

The trip was from 06-14-16 to 06-15-16.

Kurt Weiss from Johnson Controls paid for ground transportation, airfare, food, and lodging.
Below is a breakdown and attached is the airfare and lodging info | collected.

All costs were paid by the Host.

Thanks.
Karl

Cost
AIRFARE $ 606.20
LODGING $ 209.55
GROUND Provided by
TRANSPORTATION Host
LUNCH AT JOE'S Provided by
MESQUITE GRILL Host
DINNER AT )
CHURRASCOS ms‘;'ded by

RESTAURANT
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PO GLOBAL
i BUSINESS TRAVEL

Generated: 02 June 2016 23:54 GMT

Invoice Booking Reference XQAASD
Trip ID - 12038534365

Passenger Name(s)

WATSON/KARL Agent ME

JCI American Express Global Business Travel
KURT WEISS 847-344-7290 Phone: (888) 630-8747

850 W JACKSON BLVD SUITE 420 Fax: (214) 441-9430

CHICAGO. IL 60607

Invoice Information

Invoice Date 02 June 2016

Invoice 0105368

Dossier / Booking XQAASD-18

Number

Invoice Details Charges

Ticket Number 0167835228861 Ticket Base Fare 537.68
Airline Name UNITED AIRLINES Ticket Tax Fare 68.52
Passenger Name WATSOM/KARL Total (USD) Ticket Amount 606.20
Flight Details 14 Jun 2016 UNITED AIRLINES

0936 H Class
CHICAGO O'HARE
INTL,IL/HOUSTON/INTL,TX

15 Jun 20116 UNITED AIRLINES

1142 H Class
HOUSTON/INTL, TX/CHICAGO O'HARE
INTL,IL
Credit Card Information
Charged to Card V1200000002842 506.20

Payment Details

Charged by Airline 6506.20
Total Invoice Charge usD 606.20

GBT US LLC d/bla American Express Global Business Travel
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Tuesday 14 June 2016

¥08:05 AM| Chicago (ORD) to Houston (IAH)

Airline Booking Ref: G3MLZZ

Carrier: United Airlines Flight: UA 936 Status: Confirmed
Operated By: United Airlines

Qrigin: Chicago, IL, O'Hare Intl Arpt (ORD)

Departing: Tuesday 14 June 2016 at 08:05 AM Departure Terminal: TERMINAL 1
Destination: Houston, TX, George Bush Intercontinental (JAH)

Arriving: Tuesday 14 June 2016 at 10:40 AM Arrival Terminal: TERMINAL C
Additional Information

Class: Economy Distance: 933 Miles Estimated Time: 02 hours 35 minutes
Aircraft Type: Airbus Industrie A320-100/200 Seat: 27A

Meal Service: Food and drinks to purchase
Frequent Flyer Number: Not Applicable
Number of Stops: 0

e, SHERATON HOUSTON WEST HOTEL
Address: 11191 Clay Road, Houston, TX, 77041, US
Phone: (1) 281-501-4200 Fax: (1) 281-501-4205

Check In Date: Tuesday 14 June 2016

Check Out Date: Wednesday 15 June 2018

Number Of Nights: 1
Rate: USD 179.10 per night may be subject to local taxes and service charges
Guaranteed to: VI XXCOCOOOKXXX2842

Reference Mumber: C891777197 Status: Confirmed Number Of Rooms: 1
Additional Information
Membership iD: Not Applicable Corporate Id: 263728
CANCEL PERMITTED UP TO 1 DAYS BEFORE CHECKIN
Wednesday 15 June 2016

¥(05:00 PV | Houston (IAH) to Chicago (ORD)

Airline Booking Ref: G3MLZZ

Carrier: United Airlines Flight: UA 1142 Status: Confirmed

Operated By: United Airlines

Origin: Houston, TX, George Bush Intercontinental (IAH)

Departing: Wednesday 15 June 2016 at 05:00 PM Departure Terminal: TERMINAL C
Destination: Chicago, IL, O'Hare Intl Arpt (ORD)

Arriving: Wednesday 15 June 2016 at 07:53 PM Arrival Terminal: TERMINAL 1
Additional Information

Class: Economy Distance: 933 Miles Estimated Time: 02 hours 53 minutes
Aircraft Type: Boeing 737-900 Seat: 32A

Meal Service: Food and drinks to purchase
Frequent Flyer Number: Not Applicable
Number of Stops: 0

Additional Messages

***Travel Office Contact Information***

Please Call 888-630-8747 FOR All Your Travel Needs
Weekdays Between 900am - 600pm Est

For After Hours Assistance Please Call The

GBT US LLC d/b/a American Express Global Business Travel
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Emergency Hotline At 888-630-8747 AND Utilize The
Corporate |dentification Code S-Ln1f

Far Travel Assistance From Quiside Of The United
States, Please Call Collect 713-986-9412

Should You Encounter Any Issues Related To Your
Trip, Please Contact Customer Service By Phone

Or Email At Customer Service

ek Ticket Information *++*

No Fare Is Guaranteed Until The Time Of Ticketing
Any Flight Changes May Result in A Higher Fare.
*****“Airport Security**""**

Government Or State Issued Photo Id Is Required To
Board International And Domestic Flights.
remerrCheck-In information™*++*

2 Hour Check In is Required.

Please Be Advised That Certain Mandatory Hotel-Imposed
Charges, Including, But Not Limited To, Daily Resort Or
Facility Fees, May Be Applicable To Your Stay And Payable
To The Hotel Operator At Check-Out From The Property.,
You May Wish To Inquire With The Hotel Before Your Trip
Regarding The Existence And Amount Of Such Charges.
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IMPORTANT INFORMATION

For important information regarding your booking, in particular, in relation to the conditions applying to your booking,
i

managing your booking and trave! advisory, please refer to www.amexglobalbusinesstravel. com/booking-info.

American Express Global Business Travel (GBT) is a joint venture that is not wholly-owned by American Express Company
or any of its subsidiaries (American Express). American Express Global Business Travel, American Express and the
American Express logo are trademarks of American Express, and are used under limited license.

GBT US LLC d/b/a American Express Global Business Travel



Sheraton Houston West Hotel

11191 Clay Rd

Houston, TX 77041

United States

Tel: 281-501-4200 Fax: 281-501-4205

Karl Watson
Johnson Controls/sp

Sheraton HW 15-JUN-16 06:20 DUROFAL
P G G,
14-JUN-16  RT435
14JUN-16  RT435
14-JUN-16  RT435
14-JUN-16  RT435
15JUN-16 VI Visa

County Tax
City/Local Tax

Room Charge

Occupancy/Tourism

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio ID

Arrive Date
Depart Date

No. Of Guest
Room Number
Club Account
Voucher Number

Information Invoice

** Total Charges
** Total Credits
** Balance

Continued on the next page

Sheraton

1

221628

A

14-JUN-16 17:44
15-JUN-16

1

435

XQAASD

A CREreee CIeaaTO IS

17910
7.16
12.54
10.75
-209.55

209.55
-209.55
-0.00



Sheraton Hauston West Hotel e
v 1

11191 Ciay Rd ‘l-lyt‘by
Houston, TX 77041

United States
Tek 281-501-4200 Fax: 281-501-4205 Sheraton?

Karl Watson Page Number : 2
Johnson Controls/sp Guest Number : 221628
Folio ID : A
Avrrive Date : 14-JUN-16 17:44
Depart Date H 15-JUN-16
No. Of Guest : 1
Room Number : 435
Club Account :
Voucher Number . XQAASD

For your convenience, we have prepared this zero-balance folio indicating a $0 balance on your account. Please be advised that any charges not
reflected on this folio will be charged to the credit card on file with the hotel. While this folio reflects a $0 balance, your credit card may not
be charged until after your departure. You are ultimately responsible for paying all of your folic charges in full.

Savor the unexpected with Paired - our menu of expertly matched small plates, premium wines and craft beers. Highlighting imaginative ingredient
combinations, Paired delights the palate and invites exploration Visit our lobby bars or learn more at www.sheraton.com/paired

As a Starwood Preferred Guest, you could have earned 358 Starpoints for this visit. Please provide your member number or enrofl today.

Teli us about your stay. www.sheraton.com/reviews

Continued on the next page



Sheraton Houston West Hotel

11191 Clay Rd

Houstan, TX 77041

United States

Tel: 281-501-4200 Fax: 281-501-4205

Karl Watson Page Number
Johnson Controls/sp Guest Number
Folio ID
Arrive Date
Depart Date
No. Of Guest
Room Number
Club Account
Voucher Number

EXPENSE SUMMARY REPORT
Currency: USD

L Reania ek R e
06-14-2016 209.55 0.00 209.55

v
g

Sheraton

3

221628

A
14-JUN-16
15-JUN-~16
1

435

XQAASD

Total 209.55 0.00 0.00 .00 209.55

17:44
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